







September 20, 2012



David W. Danner, Executive Director and Secretary
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW
P.O. Box 47250 
Olympia, Washington  98504-7250

RE:	In the Matter of the Penalty Assessment Against Eric Stewart d/b/a Ironman Moving Services
	Docket TV-120268

Dear Mr. Danner:  

This is to inform the Commission, pursuant to WAC 480-07-730(4), that the Parties (Commission Staff and Eric Stewart d/b/a Ironman Moving Services) have reached a full settlement in principle in the above referenced docket.  Accordingly, the Parties request that the hearing scheduled for October 11, 2012, be suspended, pending filing of a Settlement Agreement and supporting documentation, which are being prepared.  In conjunction with that filing, the Parties will recommend consideration of the settlement on a paper record.  

Sincerely,



MICHAEL A. FASSIO
Assistant Attorney General 

MAF/emd
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